

September 2014

Refugee Documentation Centre

Country Information Pack

SYRIA

Disclaimer

Country Information Packs (CIPs) are prepared by researching publicly accessible information currently available to the Refugee Documentation Centre within time constraints. CIPs contain a selection of representative links to sources under a number of categories for use as Country of Origin Information. Links are correct at the time of publication. Please note that CIPs are not, and do not purport to be, exhaustive with regard to conditions in the countries surveyed or conclusive as to the merit of any particular claim to refugee status or protection. The General Human Rights Reports category contains links to information which may be useful for a number of the other categories.

Contents

1.	Nationality/Citizenship/Residency	2
2.	Maps	3
3.	Local Information/Language/Culture/Customs	4
4.	General Human Rights Reports	4
5.	Conflict/Security	5
6.	Minorities/Ethnic Groups	10
E	Ethnic Groups	10
F	lomosexuals	12
7.	Religion/Cults	12
8.	Political	13
9. rele	State Protection (For State Protection of Particular Groups, see the evant section)	14
10.	Government/Civil Society/Legal Systems	14
11.	Press/Media/Freedom of Expression	15
12.	Women/Children/Family	17
۷	Vomen	17
C	Children	19
13.	Prison/Detention/Torture/Slavery	20
14.	Crime/Corruption	22

15.	Education	22
16.	Health	23
17.	Asylum Seekers/IDPs/Internal Flight	24

List of Documents

1. Nationality/Citizenship/Residency

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (31 January 2014) *Syria: Exit* controls and procedures at Damascus International Airport, including whether a foreigner's passport is stamped upon departure; whether airport authorities verify upon departure if a foreigner entered the country legally; consequences if entrance was illegal (2012-January 2014) http://www.refworld.org/docid/532022d84.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (5 July 2013) *Syria: Procedures to obtain, renew and replace national identity cards and passports; information contained in the passport and the identity card* http://www.refworld.org/docid/520e247c4.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (21 May 2013) *Syria: Requirements and procedures to obtain a passport from abroad, specifically for a Syrian citizen living in Jordan as a temporary resident; information contained in the passport (2012)* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51dd25a10.html</u>

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (25 April 2007) *Syria: Procedures to obtain, renew and replace a national identity card* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/469cd6993b3.html</u>

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (8 March 2008) *Syria: Procedures to obtain, renew and replace a national identity card* http://www.refworld.org/docid/469cd6993b3.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (6 April 2001) *Syria: Whether a Syrian woman who married a Jordanian man would lose her Syrian citizenship in consequence of her marriage* http://www.refworld.org/docid/3df4beae20.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (1 July 1992) Syria: Information on whether a woman born of Palestinian parents in Syria would be entitled to Syrian nationality http://www.refworld.org/docid/3ae6ab7380.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (1 April 1992) *Syria: Information on the procedure for acquiring Syrian nationality for a child who was born in*

Syria of Syrian parents but who has lived in Lebanon and has no birth certificate from Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/3ae6ad0d5c.html

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (19 December 2009) *Campaign to Change Unfair Citizenship Law Continues* <u>http://iwpr.net/report-news/campaign-change-unfair-citizenship-law-continues</u>

Syrian Arab Republic (24 November 1969) *Legislative Decree* 276 - *Nationality Law* http://www.refworld.org/docid/4d81e7b12.html

Syrian Arab Republic (15 January 1970) *Legislative Decree No. 29 of 15 January 1970 - The Entry and Exit of Aliens to and from the Syrian Arab Republic and Their Residence Therein* http://www.refworld.org/docid/3ae6b5690.html

The Telegraph (UK) (7 April 2011) Syrian president grants citizenship to Kurds <u>http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/8435041/Syrian-</u> president-grants-citizenship-to-Kurds.html

2. Maps

BBC News (13 March 2014) *Syria: Mapping the conflict* http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-22798391

CIA (2007) *Syria Physiography* <u>https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/cia-maps-publications/map-downloads/Syria_Physiography.pdf</u>

CIA (2007) Syria Administrative Divisions https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/cia-maps-publications/mapdownloads/Syria_Admin.pdf

Google (Undated) Syria

https://www.google.ie/maps/place/Syria/@34.8158525,39.0464523,7z/data=!3 m1!4b1!4m2!3m1!1s0x1518e6dc413cc6a7:0x877546f4882af620?hl=en

UN (April 2012) *Syrian Arab Republic* <u>http://www.un.org/Depts/Cartographic/map/profile/syria.pdf</u>

MapAction, Assessment Capacities Project (6 September 2013) *Syria: Areas of control and critical infrastructure* <u>http://reliefweb.int/map/syrian-arab-republic/syria-areas-control-and-critical-infrastructure-september-2013</u>

UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (17 September 2013) Syria: Humanitarian Snapshot http://reliefweb.int/map/syrian-arab-republic/syria-humanitarian-snapshot-17september-2013-enar

World Atlas.com (undated) *Syria* <u>http://www.worldatlas.com/webimage/countrys/asia/sy.htm</u>

3. Local Information/Language/Culture/Customs

BBC News (19 March 2014) *Syria Profile* http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/middle_east/country_profiles/801669.stm

CIA (20 June 2014) *The World Factbook: Syria* <u>https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/sy.html</u>

Department of Foreign Affairs (Ireland) (9 May 2014) *Syria* <u>https://www.dfa.ie/travel/travel-advice/a-z-list-of-countries/syria/</u>

Ethnologue (2014) Languages of Syria http://www.ethnologue.com/show_country.asp?name=SY

Gov.UK (10 July 2014) Foreign travel advice – Syria <u>https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-advice/syria</u>

United States Department of State (20 March 2014) U.S. Relations With Syria <u>http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/3580.htm</u>

4. General Human Rights Reports

Amnesty International (23 May 2013) *Amnesty International Annual Report* 2013 - Syria <u>http://www.amnesty.org/en/region/syria/report-2013</u>

Bertelsmann Transformation Index (2014) *BTI 2014 Syria Country Report* <u>http://www.bti-project.org/reports/country-reports/mena/syr/index.nc</u>

Freedom House (1 May 2014) *Freedom in the World 2014 - Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/5367737f8.html</u>

Freedom House (10 November 2011) *Countries at the Crossroads 2011 - Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/4ecba6432b.html</u>

Freedom House (4 July 2012) *The Worst of the Worst 2012 - Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/4ff420f52d.html</u>

Human Rights Watch (21 January 2014) *World Report 2014 – Syria* <u>http://www.hrw.org/world-report/2014/country-chapters/syria</u>

International Committee of the Red Cross (14 May 2014) Annual Report 2013 - Syrian Arab Republic http://www.refworld.org/docid/5374afba2.html

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH) (25 October 2011) Steadfast in Protest - Annual Report 2011 – Syria http://www.unhcr.org/refworld/docid/4ea7b3fd19.html

United Kingdom Foreign and Commonwealth Office (10 April 2014) 2013 Human Rights and Democracy Report – Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/536ccabc8.html

United Kingdom Home Office (11 September 2013) *Country of Origin Information (COI) Report – Syrian Arab Republic* <u>http://www.ukba.homeoffice.gov.uk/sitecontent/documents/policyandlaw/coi/s</u> <u>yria/report-11-13.pdf?view=Binary</u>

UN Human Rights Council (12 February 2014) Report of the independent international commission of inquiry on the Syrian Arab Republic http://www.refworld.org/docid/53182eed4.html

United States Department of State (27 February 2014) 2013 Country Reports on Human Rights Practices – Syria http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/hrrpt/humanrightsreport/index.htm?year=2013&dli d=220376

5. Conflict/Security

Amnesty International (5 June 2014) *Children among 15 civilians summarily killed in northern Syria* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53916c304.html

Amnesty International (26 July 2013) *Syria: Stop extrajudicial executions of civilians for military gains* <u>http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/syria-civilians-killed-2013-07-25</u>

Amnesty International (7 August 2013) Aleppo satellite images show devastation, mass displacement one year on http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/aleppo-satellite-images-show-devastationmass-displacement-one-year-2013-08-07

BBC News (2 July 2013) US and Russia 'making progress' on Syria peace talks http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-23142382

BBC News (12 July 2013) *Syrian rebel fighters' civil war within a civil war* <u>http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-23285869</u>

BBC News (17 September 2013) Syria chemical attack: Key UN findings

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-24130181

BBC News (25 July 2014) *Syria conflict: Isis 'overruns' Raqqa military base* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28481283</u>

BBC News (14 March 2014) *Syria: The story of the conflict* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-26116868</u>

BBC News (24 September 2013) *Syria chemical attack: What we know* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-23927399</u>

BBC News (26 July 2014) UN 'may include' Isis on Syrian war crimes list http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28498661

The Guardian (UK) (18 September 2014) Islamic State militants seize Kurdish villages in northern Syria http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/sep/18/islamic-state-isis-militantsseize-kurdish-villages-northern-syria

The Guardian (UK) (6 March 2014) Sarin gas in attack on Syrian civilians probably government's, says UN http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/mar/06/sarin-gas-attack-civilians-syria-government-un

The Guardian (27 August 2014) Syria and Isis committing war crimes, says UN

http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/aug/27/syria-isis-war-crimes-unitednations-un

Human Rights Watch (21 August 2014) *Syria: One Year On, No Justice for Chemical Attacks Victims*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/08/21/syria-one-year-no-justice-chemicalattacks-victims

Human Rights Watch (30 July 2014) *Syria: Barrage of Barrel Bombs* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/07/30/syria-barrage-barrel-bombs</u>

Human Rights Watch (27 June 2014) *Iraq: ISIS Execution Site Located* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/06/26/iraq-isis-execution-site-located</u>

Human Rights Watch (14 June 2014) *Syria: ISIS Summarily Killed Civilians* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/53a01b494.html</u>

Human Rights Watch (4 April 2014) *Technical Briefing Note: Use of Cluster Munitions in Syria* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/04/04/technical-briefing-note-use-cluster-</u> munitions-syria

Human Rights Watch (24 March 2014) *Syria: Unlawful Air Attacks Terrorize Aleppo*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/03/24/syria-unlawful-air-attacks-terrorizealeppo

Human Rights Watch (10 September 2013) *Attacks on Ghouta: Analysis of Alleged Use of Chemical Weapons in Syria* http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria_cw0913_web_1.pdf

Human Rights Watch (13 September 2013) "No One's Left" - Summary Executions by Syrian Forces in al-Bayda & Baniyas http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria0913webwcover_0.pdf

Human Rights Watch (1 October 2013) *Syria: Fuel-Air Bombs Strike School* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/10/01/syria-fuel-air-bombs-strike-school</u>

Human Rights Watch (11 October 2013) "You Can Still See Their Blood" -Executions, Indiscriminate Shootings, and Hostage Taking by Opposition Forces in Latakia Countryside http://www.refworld.org/docid/5257b1e04.html

Human Rights Watch (April 2013) *Death from the Skies - Deliberate and Indiscriminate Air Strikes on Civilians* http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria0413webwcover_1.pdf

Human Rights Watch (11 October 2013) Syria: Executions, Hostage Taking by Rebels

http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/10/10/syria-executions-hostage-taking-rebels

Human Rights Watch (10 April 2013) *Syria: Aerial Attacks Strike Civilians* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/04/10/syria-aerial-attacks-strike-civilians</u>

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (30 May 2013) Syria: Frequency of abductions and extortion of civilians committed by rebel groups; rebel groups particularly involved in these acts and their areas of operation in the country; whether rebel groups target a particular social group, including Christians SYR104425.E

http://www.irb-cisr.gc.ca:8080/RIR_RDI/RIR_RDI.aspx?id=454608&I=e

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (19 February 2014) Aleppo Under Bombardment http://www.refworld.org/docid/530749aa4.html

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (21 October 2013) *Syria: Ghouta Residents Live in Fear of More Chemical Attacks* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/526653174.html</u>

International Crisis Group (9 September 2014) *Rigged Cars and Barrel Bombs: Aleppo and the State of the Syrian War* <u>http://www.ecoi.net/file_upload/1226_1410358338_155-rigged-cars-and-barrel-bombs-aleppo-and-the-state-of-the-syrian-war.pdf</u> International Crisis Group (27 June 2013) *Syria's Metastasising Conflicts* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51cd33784.html</u>

International Federation for Human Rights (10 October 2013) *Breakthrough* resolution on Syria won't break the cycle of impunity and violence <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/526102c514.html</u>

Jamestown Foundation (26 March 2014) Assad's Hurricane: A Profile of the Paramilitary Wing of the Syrian Social Nationalist Party http://www.refworld.org/docid/5332b9e44.html

Jamestown Foundation (15 May 2014) Iraqi Shi'a Militia Asa'ib Ahl al-Haq Expands Operations to Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/539ec4ba4.html

Jamestown Foundation (12 July 2013) *Hezbollah Devises Strategy to Deal with Syrian Fallout* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51ece3d64.html</u>

Jamestown Foundation (19 September 2013) *Kata'ib al-Farouq al-Islamiya: A Key Armed Opposition Group in the Battle to Cut Assad Off from Damascus* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/5243eca24.html</u>

New York Times (1 May 2014) *Dozens Are Killed in Airstrike at a Bustling Market in Syria* <u>http://www.nytimes.com/2014/05/02/world/middleeast/dozens-are-killed-in-airstrike-at-a-bustling-market-in-syria.html?_r=0</u>

New York Times (21 July 2013) *Across Syria, Violent Day of Attacks and Ambush* <u>http://www.nytimes.com/2013/07/22/world/middleeast/conflict-in-</u> syria.html?_r=0

New York Times (27 July 2013) *Syrian Government Blamed for Ballistic Missile Attack* <u>http://www.nytimes.com/2013/07/28/world/middleeast/syria-updates.html?_r=0</u>

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (1 April 2014) NGO says more than 150,000 killed in Syrian conflict http://www.rferl.org/content/syria-150000-deaths/25317257.html

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (8 May 2014) *Syrian rebels level hotel in massive Aleppo explosion* <u>http://www.rferl.org/content/syrian-rebels-massive-hotel-</u> <u>explosion/25377726.html</u>

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (4 May 2014) *Rebel infighting in Syria kills dozens* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53a1386b7.html Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (6 April 2014) Syria: Dozens killed in Homs blast

http://www.rferl.org/content/syria-homs-blast-dozens-killed/25323364.html

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (19 September 2013) *Syria: Assad vows to destroy chemical weapons* http://www.rferl.org/content/syria-assad-chemical-weapons/25110629.html

mip.//www.nen.org/content/syna-assad-chemical-weapons/20110029.mm

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (18 September 2013) *Syria thanks Russia, gives 'new evidence' rebels behind chemical attack* http://www.rferl.org/content/syria-russia-chemical-weapons/25109789.html

Radio Free Europe/ Radio Liberty (10 September 2013) *Syrian Government Accepts Plan For Chemical-Weapons Handover* <u>http://www.rferl.org/content/russia-syria-chemical-plan-handover-</u> <u>concrete/25101241.html</u>

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (30 October 2013) *Rights Watchdog Accuses Syrian Opposition Of War Crimes* http://www.rferl.org/content/syria-hrw-opposition-crimes/25133992.html

Reuters (9 July 2014) *Syrian government forces squeeze insurgents in Aleppo* <u>http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/07/09/us-syria-crisis-aleppo-idUSKBN0FE1T920140709</u>

Reuters (27 October 2013) *Kurdish militants tighten grip on Syria's northeast* <u>http://www.trust.org/item/20131027153452-qvhsy/?source=search</u>

The Telegraph (UK) (25 July 2013) *Syria civil war death toll passes 100,000 people*

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/10202616/Syriacivil-war-death-toll-passes-100000-people.html

Time (2 June 2014) *Syria Conflict Spawning 'New Generation of Terrorists,' Report Warns* <u>http://time.com/2814331/syria-terrorism-soufan-group/</u>

UN News Service (22 August 2014) *More than 191,000 people killed in Syria with 'no end in sight' – UN* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/53fc7a074.html</u>

UN News Service (24 April 2014) *Syria: OPCW-UN confirms progress in removing, destroying chemical weapons* http://www.un.org/apps/news/story.asp?NewsID=47642#.U-orAtROPK4

UN News Service (16 September 2013) *Most Syrians killed in unlawful conventional attacks, UN human rights panel says* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/523821674.html</u> UN News Service (5 July 2013) *Syria: UN human rights office underscores civilian protection amid ongoing fighting in Homs* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51dbd7174.html</u>

UN Security Council (12 September 2013) Report of the Secretary-General on the United Nations Disengagement Observer Force for the period from 1 July to 12 September 2013 http://www.refworld.org/docid/5239943d4.html

UN Secretary-General (UNSG) (16 September 2013) Report on the Alleged Use of Chemical Weapons in the Ghouta Area of Damascus on 21 August 2013 - Note by the Secretary-General http://www.refworld.org/docid/523993b54.html

United States Congressional Research Service (27 July 2014) Armed Conflict in Syria: Overview and U.S. Response http://www.refworld.org/docid/53d62fbc4.html

United States Congressional Research Service (12 September 2013) *Syria's Chemical Weapons: Issues for Congress* http://www.refworld.org/docid/524427064.html

6. Minorities/Ethnic Groups

Ethnic Groups

Amnesty International (10 January 2013) *Protection of minorities must take priority in Syria transition* http://www.refworld.org/docid/50efd1442.html

BBC News (22 August 2012) *Syria's minorities drawn into conflict* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-19319448</u>

BBC News (9 December 2011) *Guide: Syria's diverse minorities* <u>http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-16108755</u>

Danish Immigration Service (10 May 2010) *Human rights issues concerning Kurds in Syria* <u>http://www.unhcr.org/refworld/docid/4cc54e962.html</u>

Human Rights Watch (26 November 2009) *Syrian Arab Republic: "Group Denial"* http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria1109webwcover 0.pdf

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (3 June 2013) Syria: The situation of Shias and Alawites, including treatment by authorities and insurgents; whether insurgents consider Shias and Alawites to be loyal to President al-Assad (March 2011-May 2013) SYR104429.E

http://www.refworld.org/docid/51d41d744.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (7 August 2012) Syria: the situation of Kurds, including their treatment by the authorities since the start of the uprising (March 2011-July 2012) SYR104167.FE http://www.refworld.org/docid/5121fb452.html

Minority Rights Group International (3 July 2014) *State of the World's Minorities and Indigenous Peoples 2014 – Syria* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53ba8dd22f.html

Minority Rights Group International (October 2011) World Directory of Minorities and Indigenous Peoples: Syria Overview http://www.minorityrights.org/5266/syria/syria-overview.html

Minority Rights Group International (Undated) *Christians, Armenians and Assyrians* <u>http://www.minorityrights.org/5277/syria/christians-armenians-and-assyrians.html</u>

Minority Rights Group International (Undated) *Druze* <u>http://www.minorityrights.org/5279/syria/druze.html</u>

Minority Rights Group International (Undated) *Isma'ili Shias* <u>http://www.minorityrights.org/5281/syria/ismaili-shias.html</u>

Minority Rights Group International (Undated) *Kurds* <u>http://www.minorityrights.org/5270/syria/kurds.html</u>

Minority Rights Group International (Undated) *Palestinians* <u>http://www.minorityrights.org/5283/syria/palestinians.html</u>

Minority Rights Group International (Undated) *Alawis* <u>http://www.minorityrights.org/5271/syria/alawis.html</u>

Minority Rights Group International (24 September 2013) *State of the World's Minorities and Indigenous Peoples 2013 - Case study: Christians in Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/526fb71b13.html</u>

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (31 August 2013) *Ethnic Armenians In Syria Brace For Missile Strikes* http://www.rferl.org/content/syria-armenians-fear-attack/25091599.html

Reuters (26 September 2013) SPECIAL REPORT-Hezbollah gambles all in Syria

http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/09/26/us-syria-hezbollah-special-reportidUSBRE98P0AI20130926

Reuters (23 October 2013) *Fearing retribution, Syrian minorities keep low profile in exile*

http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/10/23/us-syria-crisis-turkey-refugeesidUSBRE99M0DD20131023

Reuters (21 June 2013) *Special Report: Deepening ethnic rifts reshape Syria's towns*

http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/06/21/us-syria-rebels-sectarianism-specialrepo-idUSBRE95K08J20130621

The Telegraph (UK) (4 May 2013) *Syria: hundreds of families flee 'death squads' as Israel takes out missile convoys* <u>http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/10037801/Syria-hundreds-of-families-flee-death-squads-as-Israel-takes-out-missile-convoys.html</u>

Time (24 October 2013) *Syria's Minority Alawites Cling to Assad, Hope for Peace* <u>http://world.time.com/2013/10/24/syrias-minority-alawites-cling-to-assad-hope-for-peace/</u>

Homosexuals

Austrian Centre for Country of Origin and Asylum Research and Documentation (ACCORD) (22 May 2009) *Syria: Treatment and human rights situation of homosexuals: Legal provisions concerning homosexual activity; social treatment of homosexuals (including the issue of 'honour killings')* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/4a16a9d92.html</u>

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (9 March 2007) *Syria: Treatment* of homosexuals by society and government authorities; legal recourse and protection available to homosexuals who have been subject to ill-treatment (2000-2006)

http://www.refworld.org/docid/469cd6ae14.html

International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Trans and Intersex Association (Undated) *Syrian Arab Republic – Law* <u>http://ilga.org/ilga/en/countries/SYRIAN%20ARAB%20REPUBLIC/Law</u>

International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Trans and Intersex Association (May 2012) State-sponsored Homophobia: A world survey of laws criminalising same-sex sexual acts between consenting adults http://www.refworld.org/docid/50ae380e2.html

7. Religion/Cults

The Guardian (UK) (4 June 2013) *Syria is a potent mix of popular uprising and religious animosity* <u>http://www.guardian.co.uk/world/2013/jun/04/syria-war-uprising-islam</u> Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (24 January 2013) Syria: The situation of Christians, including acts of violence against them; positions held by Christians in President al-Assad's regime (July 2012-January 2013) SYR104275.FE

http://www.irb-cisr.gc.ca:8080/RIR_RDI/RIR_RDI.aspx?id=454534&l=e

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (8 November 2005) Syrian Arab Republic: Treatment of Jehovah's Witnesses by the authorities and society in general, and protection offered (2005) http://www.unhcr.org/refworld/docid/45f147a92.html

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (21 October 2003) Syrian Arab Republic: The treatment of Jehovah Witnesses and their right to practice their religion

http://www.refworld.org/docid/403dd21b10.html

United States Department of State (28 July 2014) 2013 Report on International Religious Freedom – Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/53d90709d.html

United States Commission on International Religious Freedom (30 April 2014) USCIRF Annual Report 2014 - Countries of Particular Concern: Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/5369e5b9b.html

United States Congressional Research Service (24 July 2014) Conflict in Syria and Iraq: Implications for Religious Minorities http://www.refworld.org/docid/53f20c1c4.html

8. Political

BBC News (13 December 2013) *Syria crisis: Guide to armed and political opposition* http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-24403003

The Economist (13 July 2013) *Better than the one before? A different man faces the same problems* <u>http://www.economist.com/news/middle-east-and-africa/21581784-different-man-faces-same-problems-better-one</u>

Freedom House (4 July 2012) *The Worst of the Worst 2012 – Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/4ff420f52d.html</u>

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (27 May 2014) On Syrian Leader's Home Ground, Many Mistrust Election http://www.refworld.org/docid/538c68654.html

International Crisis Group (17 October 2013) Anything But Politics: The State of Syria's Political Opposition

http://www.crisisgroup.org/en/regions/middle-east-north-africa/egypt-syrialebanon/syria/146-anything-but-politics-the-state-of-syria-s-politicalopposition.aspx

New York Times (8 July 2013) *Syrian Governing Party Ousts a Political Insider* <u>http://www.nytimes.com/2013/07/09/world/middleeast/syrian-governing-party-ousts-a-political-insider.html?_r=0</u>

New York Times (7 May 2012) *Syrians Vote in Election Dismissed by Foes as a Farce* <u>http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/08/world/middleeast/syrians-vote-in-</u> parliamentary-elections.html?pagewanted=all

Trend Agency (16 October 2013) *Kurdish parties in Syria merge* <u>http://en.trend.az/news/politics/2201537.html</u>

9. State Protection (For State Protection of Particular Groups, see the relevant section)

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (6 May 2010) *Syria: State* protection and recourse available to a person who is receiving death threats, in particular a woman not in the context of domestic violence SYR103487.E http://www.irb-cisr.gc.ca/Eng/ResRec/RirRdi/Pages/index.aspx?doc=452948

10. Government/Civil Society/Legal Systems

BBC News (30 July 2012) *Bashar al-Assad's inner circle* <u>http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-13216195</u>

CIA (28 August 2013) *Syria: Chiefs of State and Cabinet Members of Foreign Governments* <u>https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/world-leaders-1/SY.html</u>

The Guardian (UK) (7 June 2013) *Syria appeal is biggest in UN history* <u>http://www.theguardian.com/global-development/2013/jun/07/un-syria-appeal-humanitarian-needs</u>

Human Rights Watch (30 January 2014) *Razed to the Ground - Syria's Unlawful Neighborhood Demolitions in 2012-2013* <u>http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria0114webwcover.pdf</u>

Human Rights Watch (25 June 2013) *Syria: Counterterrorism Court Used to Stifle Dissent*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/06/25/syria-counterterrorism-court-used-stifledissent Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (20 September 2013) *Syrian Deputy PM Denies Government To Propose Cease-Fire* http://www.rferl.org/content/article/25112622.html

Rulers.org (undated) *Syria* <u>http://www.rulers.org/ruls3.html#syria</u>

Reuters (8 October 2013) U.S. 'non-lethal' aid reaches Syria despite border problems http://in.reuters.com/article/2013/10/07/syria-usa-aididINDEE9960EQ20131007

The Telegraph (29 October 2013) *Syria: Assad fires deputy PM for* 'overstepping duties' after meeting US officials <u>http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/10412114/Syria-Assad-fires-deputy-PM-for-overstepping-duties-after-meeting-US-officials.html</u>

Time (3 April 2014) *Syria's Economy Will Take At Least 30 Years to Recover, Says the U.N.* http://time.com/48294/syria-economy-30-years-unrwa/

UNHCR (9 April 2014) Ceasefire allows first aid into Aleppo neighbourhood in nearly a year http://www.refworld.org/docid/53468dc24.html

UN News Service (25 June 2013) *Syrians resort to begging, eating low quality foods – UN agency* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51d16ebe4.html</u>

UN News Service (30 July 2013) *Surging violence in Syria may impede aid deliveries – UN food agency* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51fb69d34.html</u>

The World Bank (20 March 2014) *Syria Overview* http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/syria/overview

11. Press/Media/Freedom of Expression

Amnesty International (3 May 2013) *Syria: Shooting the messenger: Journalists targeted by all sides in Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/5188d4e94.html</u>

BBC News (3 September 2014) *Islamic State 'beheads US hostage Steven Sotloff'* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-29038217#

BBC News (20 August 2014) *James Foley: Islamic State militants 'behead reporter'* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28862268#</u> BBC News (20 August 2014) *Syria most dangerous place in the world for journalists* http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28865514#

BBC News (12 February 2014) *Syria crisis threatens regional press freedom – RWB*

http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-26140329

BBC News (15 May 2014) Syria conflict: Times journalists beaten during capture http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-27422530

BBC News (8 May 2013) *Syrian internet back after 19-hour blackout* <u>http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-22447247</u>

Committee to Protect Journalists (March 2014) Attacks on the Press in 2013 -Analysis: Syrian Journalists Strive to Report, Despite Shifting Dangers http://www.refworld.org/docid/5371f89ad.html

Committee to Protect Journalists (2 May 2012) *10 Most Censored Countries* <u>http://cpj.org/reports/2012/05/10-most-censored-countries.php#3</u>

Committee to Protect Journalists (March 2014) *Attacks on the Press in 2013 - Syria* http://www.cpj.org/2014/02/attacks-on-the-press-in-2013-syria.php

Freedom House (9 August 2012) Safety on the Line: Exposing the myth of mobile communication security - Syrian Arab Republic http://www.refworld.org/docid/502a0c520.html

Freedom House (25 August 2014) *Freedom of the Press 2014 – Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/53fc79a910.html</u>

Freedom House (3 October 2013) *Freedom on the Net 2013 – Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/52663ad314.html</u>

Human Rights Watch (30 September 2013) *Journalists & Freedom of Expression Advocates* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/09/30/journalists-freedom-expression-advocates</u>

Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada (11 January 2013) *Syria: Situation of bloggers (Internet) in Syria and their treatment by the authorities (2011-2012) SYR104276.FE* http://www.irb-cisr.gc.ca:8080/RIR RDI/RIR RDI.aspx?id=454680&I=e

International Federation for Human Rights (8 July 2013) *Independent Syrian radio goes on air from Paris* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51e666e812.html</u>

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (August 2013) *Syria Media Map* <u>http://iwpr.net/what-we-do/printed-materials/syria-media-map</u>

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty (24 August 2014) U.S. Journalist Released From Syria Captivity http://www.rferl.org/content/us-journalist-released-from-syriacaptivity/26547923.html

Reporters Without Borders (2013) *World Press Freedom Index 2013* <u>http://fr.rsf.org/IMG/pdf/classement_2013_gb-bd.pdf</u>

Reporters Without Borders (23 May 2013) *Syria using 34 Blue Coat servers to spy on Internet users* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/519f4b5c4.html</u>

Reporters Without Borders (28 August 2013) *News providers targeted by both government and opposition forces* <u>http://en.rsf.org/syria-news-providers-targeted-by-both-28-08-2013,45115.html</u>

Reporters Without Borders (12 March 2014) *Enemies of the Internet 2014 - Syria: Online tracking is a family affair* <u>http://12mars.rsf.org/2014-en/2014/03/11/syria-online-tracking-is-a-family-affair/</u>

12. Women/Children/Family

Women

BBC News (26 November 2013) *Syria conflict: Women 'targets of abuse and torture'*

http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-25100122

BBC News (2 July 2009) *Syria amends honour killing law* <u>http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/8130639.stm</u>

BBC News (13 March 2012) *Women play central role in Syria uprising* <u>http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-17341613</u>

CNN News (23 October 2013) *Syrian snipers target pregnant women, unborn babies, doctor says* <u>http://edition.cnn.com/2013/10/22/world/meast/syria-snipers-pregnant-women/</u>

The Guardian (UK) (25 July 2013) *Rape and domestic violence follow Syrian women into refugee camps*

http://www.theguardian.com/world/2013/jul/25/rape-violence-syria-womenrefugee-camp Human Rights Watch (4 July 2014) "We Are Still Here": Women on the Front Lines of Syria's Conflict http://www.refworld.org/docid/53b681e54.html

Human Rights Watch (6 August 2014) *Syria: Women, Children Held Hostage for a Year* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53e4a34d4.html

Human Rights Watch (24 June 2013) Syria: Detention and Abuse of Female Activists

http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/06/24/syria-detention-and-abuse-femaleactivists

Human Rights Watch (28 July 2009) Syrian Arab Republic: "No Exceptions for Honor Killings"

http://www.hrw.org/en/news/2009/07/28/syria-no-exceptions-honor-killings

Human Rights Watch (5 August 2013) *Syria: Ballistic Missiles Killing Civilians, Many Children*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/08/04/syria-ballistic-missiles-killing-civiliansmany-children

Human Rights Watch (1 October 2013) *Syria: Fuel-Air Bombs Strike School* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/10/01/syria-fuel-air-bombs-strike-school</u>

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (25 March 2009) *Many Women Deprived of Inheritance* http://www.iwpr.net/?p=syr&s=f&o=351295&apc_state=henisyr2009

IRIN News (19 July 2012) *Jordan: Early marriage - a coping mechanism for Syrian refugees?* http://www.unhcr.org/refworld/docid/500fc7ac2.html

Reuters (8 January 2014) U.N. aided 38,000 victims of Syrian gender-based violence in 2013 http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/01/08/us-syria-crisis-rapeidUSBREA0711R20140108

Reuters (10 September 2013) *Homes, families and children are casualties in Syria - UN* http://www.trust.org/item/20130910141745-k6jjg/?source=search

Reuters (23 October 2013) *Syria frees 10 women prisoners as part of three-way hostage swap* http://www.trust.org/item/20131023102440-p1lok/?source=search

Social Institutions & Gender Index (SIGI) (Undated) *Gender Equality in Syrian Arab Republic* http://genderindex.org/country/syrian-arab-republic UNFPA (6 August 2013) *Hundreds of Pregnant Women in Homs, Syria Need Help Urgently* http://www.unfpa.org/public/home/news/pid/14690

UN Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women (19 June 2013) *Syrian women refugees face forced early marriages and restricted mobility: UN Women report* <u>http://www.unwomen.org/en/news/stories/2013/6/syrian-women-refugees-face-forced-early-marriages-and-restricted-mobility-un-women-report/</u>

UN News Service (26 February 2013) *Displacement in Syria giving way for serious gender-based crimes, warns UN official* http://www.refworld.org/docid/513090122.html

Children

BBC News (20 August 2014) *Syrian conflict: Untold misery of child brides* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-28250471</u>

Human Rights Watch (23 June 2014) "Maybe We Live and Maybe We Die" http://www.hrw.org/reports/2014/06/23/maybe-we-live-and-maybe-we-die-0

Human Rights Watch (23 June 2014) *Syria: Armed Groups Send Children into Battle*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/06/22/syria-armed-groups-send-children-battle

Human Rights Watch (6 August 2014) *Syria: Women, Children Held Hostage for a Year*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2014/08/05/syria-women-children-held-hostage-year

Inter Press Service (4 September 2014) No Easy Choices for Syrians with Small Children

http://www.ipsnews.net/2014/09/no-easy-choices-for-syrians-with-smallchildren/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=no-easychoices-for-syrians-with-small-children

The Telegraph (23 January 2013) *Syrian girls 'sold' into forced marriages* <u>http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/9821946/Syrian-girls-sold-into-forced-marriages.html</u>

UNFPA (19 August 2013) UNFPA Alarmed over Impact of Growing Violence in Syria on Women and Girls http://www.unfpa.org/public/home/news/pid/14831

UNICEF (October 2011) SYRIA - MENA Gender Equality Profile - Status of Girls and Women in the Middle East and North Africa http://www.unicef.org/gender/files/Syria-Gender-Eqaulity-Profile-2011.pdf

UN News Service (22 July 2013) Generation of Syrian children at risk of growing up 'angry and illiterate' – UN official

http://www.refworld.org/docid/51ef99b84.html

UN News Service (20 September 2013) *Thousands of Syrian children fleeing country alone, UN agency warns* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/524191f14.html</u>

UN News Service (18 July 2013) *Children will continue to suffer unless Syria conflict resolved, UN official says after visit* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/51e8fab74.html</u>

13. Prison/Detention/Torture/Slavery

Amnesty International (1 July 2014) *New evidence of Syria brutality emerges as woman's mutilated body is found* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/53b2c1048.html</u>

Amnesty International (27 March 2014) *Death Sentences and Executions* 2013 - Middle East and North Africa <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/53bd2e2123.html</u>

Amnesty International (2 October 2013) *Syria: One year on, fears abound over health of disappeared human rights lawyer* <u>http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/syria-one-year-fears-abound-over-health-disappeared-human-rights-lawyer-2013-10-01</u>

Amnesty International (20 August 2013) *Syrian authorities determined to silence activists with bogus 'terrorism' charges* http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/syria-scm-trial-2013-08-20

BBC News (22 May 2014) Aleppo prison siege 'broken by Syrian troops' http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-27514897

BBC News (21 January 2014) *Syria accused of torture and 11,000 executions* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-25822571</u>

BBC News (19 December 2013) *Abuse 'rife in secret al-Qaeda jails in Syria'* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-25440381</u>

CNN (19 February 2013) *Activists detail abuse inside Assad's prisons* <u>http://edition.cnn.com/2013/02/18/world/meast/syria-detainees-horror</u>

Committee to Protect Journalists (18 December 2013) Annual Prison Census 2013 – Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/52b83bbc8.html

The Guardian (UK) (15 April 2014) *Syrian torture images to be examined by UN security council* <u>http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/apr/15/syrian-torture-images-security-</u> <u>council-war-crimes</u> Hands off Cain (Undated) Syria

http://www.handsoffcain.info/bancadati/schedastato.php?nome=syria

Human Rights Watch (18 July 2014) *Syria: Activists Not Released Despite Amnesty* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53cf76fe4.html

Human Rights Watch (17 May 2013) *Syria: Visit Reveals Torture Chambers* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/05/16/syria-visit-reveals-torture-chambers</u>

Human Rights Watch (30 September 2013) *Peaceful political activists* <u>http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/09/30/peaceful-political-activists</u>

Human Rights Watch (3 October 2013) *Syria: Political Detainees Tortured, Killed* http://www.refworld.org/docid/524fffae4.html

Human Rights Watch (24 June 2013) *Syria: Detention and Abuse of Female Activists* http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/06/24/syria-detention-and-abuse-female-

activists

Human Rights Watch (3 July 2012) *Torture Archipelago: Arbitrary Arrests, Torture and Enforced Disappearances in Syria's Underground Prisons since March 2011*

http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria0712webwcover_0.pdf

New York Times (22 August 2013) *American Tells of Odyssey as Prisoner of Syrian Rebels*

http://www.nytimes.com/2013/08/23/world/middleeast/american-tells-ofodyssey-as-prisoner-of-syrian-rebels.html?r=0

The Telegraph (UK) 6 February 2014) *Syrian rebels break hundreds of inmates out of Aleppo prison* <u>http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/10622936/Syria</u> <u>n-rebels-break-hundreds-of-inmates-out-of-Aleppo-prison.html</u>

The Telegraph (UK) (16 May 2013) Syrian rebels call off Aleppo prison siege after troops throw inmates out window

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/10062832/Syria n-rebels-call-off-Aleppo-prison-siege-after-troops-throw-inmates-outwindow.html

Time (4 June 2014) *Tales of Torture Go Unheeded in Syria* http://time.com/2809117/syria-torture-assad-president/

UN Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (OHCHR) (14 April 2014) *Open wounds: Torture and ill-treatment in the Syrian Arab Republic* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/534cdb1d4.html</u>

14. Crime/Corruption

Global Security (24 March 2012) *Syria - Corruption and Government Transparency* <u>http://www.globalsecurity.org/military/world/syria/corruption.htm</u>

New York Times (9 August 2012) *Crime Wave Engulfs Syria as Its Cities Reel From War* <u>http://www.nytimes.com/2012/08/10/world/middleeast/crime-wave-engulfs-</u> syria-as-its-cities-reel-from-war.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0

Transparency International (Undated) *Country Profiles – Syria* <u>http://www.transparency.org/country#SYR</u>

15. Education

BBC News (30 April 2014) *Syria crisis: Children 'killed in Aleppo school strike'* <u>http://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-27227791</u>

BBC News (23 April 2010) *Syrian Arab Republic: "School or work"* <u>http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/middle_east/8631921.stm</u>

Human Rights Watch (7 June 2013) Safe No More: Students and Schools under Attack in Syria http://www.hrw.org/sites/default/files/reports/syria0613webwcover.pdf

Institute for Monitoring Peace and Cultural Tolerance in School Education (2001) *Chapter I: Syria's Education System* http://www.impact-se.org/docs/reports/Syria2001_ch1.pdf

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (21 May 2009) *Getting Truants Back to School*

http://www.iwpr.net/?p=syr&s=f&o=352670&apc_state=henpsyr

Institute for War and Peace Reporting (9 February 2009) *Mobile Schools Keep Pace With Nomadic Tribes* <u>http://www.unhcr.org/refworld/docid/49913359c.html</u>

The Independent (UK) (23 September 2013) *Now it's time to make a difference for Syria's children* <u>http://www.independent.co.uk/voices/comment/now-its-time-to-make-a-difference-for-syrias-children-8833035.html</u>

The Telegraph (UK) (28 March 2013) Syrian rebels 'attack Damascus University'

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/syria/9959454/Syrianrebels-attack-Damascus-University.html UN Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization & International Bureau of Education (August 2011) *World Data on Education VII Ed. 2010/11* <u>http://www.ibe.unesco.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Publications/WDE/2010/pdf-versions/Syrian_Arab_Republic.pdf</u>

UNHCR (December 2013) *Syria Crisis: Education Interrupted* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/52aebbc04.html</u>

UNICEF (5 March 2013) Syria conflict depriving hundreds of thousands of children of their education http://www.unicef.org/media/media_68077.html

UNICEF (19 October 2013) Emergency school supplies help conflict-affected children in Syria back to learning http://childrenofsyria.info/2013/10/22/emergency-school-supplies-help-conflict-affected-children-in-syria-back-to-learning/

UNICEF (28 October 2013) Continuing studies amid continuing unrest, in the Syrian Arab Republic http://www.unicef.org/infobycountry/syria_70726.html

UN Relief and Works Agency (UNRWA) (Undated) *Education in Syria* <u>http://www.unrwa.org/activity/education-syria</u>

US Library of Congress (Undated) *Syria - Education* <u>http://countrystudies.us/syria/37.htm</u>

16. Health

Amnesty International (22 July 2014) *Syria: Voices in crisis: A monthly insight into the human rights crisis in Syria: July 2014* http://www.refworld.org/docid/53d236b89.html

Amnesty International (25 October 2011) *Health crisis: Syrian government targets the wounded and health workers* <u>http://www.amnesty.org/en/library/asset/MDE24/059/2011/en/74190b0e-cbc4-4596-91fc-eb89863362d8/mde240592011en.pdf</u>

Amnesty International (26 June 2012) *Syria: Detained medics tortured and killed amid Aleppo crackdown* <u>http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/syria-detained-medics-killed-brutal-bid-silence-dissent-2012-06-26</u>

BBC News (16 September 2013) *Syrian hospitals at 'breaking point' as medics flee* http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/health-24106554 BBC News (7 March 2013) Syria unrest has wrecked health system, says MSF

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-middle-east-21697435

The Independent (UK) (25 December 2013) *Syria in crisis: Country's healthcare system is 'going backwards in time, at a rate of a decade a month'* <u>http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/middle-east/syria-in-crisis-countrys-healthcare-system-is-going-backwards-in-time-at-a-rate-of-a-decadea-month-9025319.html</u>

IRIN News (2 July 2013) *Syria's forgotten crisis: sanitation* <u>http://www.irinnews.org/report/98336/syria-s-forgotten-crisis-sanitation</u>

IRIN News (11 December 2012) SYRIA: Healthcare system crumbling http://www.irinnews.org/report/97011/syria-healthcare-system-crumbling

Reuters (9 March 2014) Save the Children describes healthcare disaster in Syria

http://www.reuters.com/article/2014/03/09/us-syria-crisis-healthcareidUSBREA280TP20140309

Reuters (13 September 2013) *Syria attacks hospitals, denies healthcare as 'weapon of war': U.N* <u>http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/09/13/us-syria-crisis-health-idUSBRE98C0S620130913</u>

Reuters (29 October 2013) Polio outbreak confirmed in northeast Syria, WHO says

http://www.trust.org/item/20131029094909-18dvr/?source=search

UN Human Rights Council (13 September 2013) Assault on medical care in Syria

http://www.refworld.org/docid/523c24704.html

UN Public Administration Network (Undated) Welfare in the Mediterranean Countries – The Syrian Arab Republic <u>http://unpan1.un.org/intradoc/groups/public/documents/CAIMED/UNPAN0189</u> 31.pdf

UNICEF (28 October 2013) In Syria, UNICEF supports vaccination campaign for children http://childrenofsyria.info/2013/10/28/in-syria-unicef-supports-vaccinationcampaign-for-children/

17. Asylum Seekers/IDPs/Internal Flight

Amnesty International (4 October 2013) *Egypt must not return refugees to Syria*

https://www.amnesty.org/en/news/egypt-must-not-return-refugees-syria-2013-10-04

Amnesty International (17 October 2013) *Egypt: 'We cannot live here any* more': Refugees from Syria in Egypt

http://www.amnesty.org/en/library/asset/MDE12/060/2013/en/535d4b78-6572-482a-9794-d2743b4481c3/mde120602013en.html

Amnesty International (19 August 2013) *Jordan: Children among Syrian* refugees denied entry

http://www.amnesty.org/en/for-media/press-releases/jordan-children-amongsyrian-refugees-denied-entry-2013-08-19

Amnesty International (20 June 2013) Syria's internally displaced – 'The world has forgotten us'

http://www.amnesty.org/en/news/syria-s-internally-displaced-world-hasforgotten-us-2013-06-19

The Guardian (UK) (12 May 2014) *Five Syrian asylum seekers split up 'to keep them quiet'* <u>http://www.theguardian.com/world/2014/may/12/five-syrian-asylum-seekers-split-up-to-keep-them-quiet</u>

Human Rights Watch (7 August 2014) Not Welcome: Jordan's Treatment of Palestinians Escaping Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/53e4a3de4.html

Human Rights Watch (10 July 2013) *Egypt: Do Not Return Asylum Seekers to Syria*

http://www.hrw.org/news/2013/07/10/egypt-do-not-return-asylum-seekerssyria

International Crisis Group (8 May 2014) *Flight of Icarus? The PYD's Precarious Rise in Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/537077074.html</u>

Internal Displacement Monitoring Centre (31 July 2012) SYRIA A full-scale displacement and humanitarian crisis with no solutions in sight http://www.internal-displacement.org/8025708F004BE3B1/%28httpInfoFiles%29/8474B2AE5164 B7DAC1257A4C004B6634/\$file/syria-overview-july2012.pdf

IRIN News (21 October 2013) Syrian refugees worried as UN targets its food aid in Lebanon <u>http://www.irinnews.org/report/98909/syrian-refugees-worried-as-un-targets-</u> its-food-aid-in-lebanon

IRIN News (10 June 2013) For some, the best bad choice: Returning from refuge to Syria

http://www.irinnews.org/report/98205/for-some-the-best-bad-choice-returningfrom-refuge-to-syria

IRIN News (18 July 2013) *Syrian refugees caught up in Egypt's turmoil* <u>http://www.irinnews.org/report/98435/syrian-refugees-caught-up-in-egypt-s-turmoil</u>

IRIN News (9 July 2013) Behind the scenes of the "most complex" refugee operation in the world

http://www.irinnews.org/report/98383/behind-the-scenes-of-the-most-complexrefugee-operation-in-the-world

IRIN News (16 October 2013) Analysis: Getting it right for Syrian refugees the second time round http://www.irinnews.org/report/98946/analysis-getting-it-right-for-syrianrefugees-the-second-time-round

Norwegian Refugee Council/Internal Displacement Monitoring Centre (NRC/IDMC) (14 May 2014) *Global Overview 2014: people internally displaced by conflict and violence – Syria* <u>http://www.refworld.org/docid/5374746c5.html</u>

Reuters (21 March 2014) Syrians are main asylum seekers in rich world -U.N. http://uk.reuters.com/article/2014/03/21/uk-un-refugees-

idUKBREA2K02120140321

UNHCR (14 March 2014) Syria tops world list for forcibly displaced after three years of conflict http://www.refworld.org/docid/5322d2e04.html

UNHCR (2014) 2014 UNHCR country operations profile - Syrian Arab Republic http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/page?page=49e486a76&submit=GO

UN News Service (5 February 2014) *Syrians internally displaced by war expected to nearly double to 6.5 million by year's end – UN* http://www.un.org/apps/news/story.asp?NewsID=47084#.VBrzodROPK4

UN News Service (27 September 2013) UN welcomes Brazil's offer of humanitarian visas for Syrians fleeing conflict http://www.refworld.org/docid/524abe264.html

United States Department of State (20 June 2014) 2014 Trafficking in Persons Report – Syria http://www.refworld.org/docid/53aab99ad.html